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From: Michael Rogers <michaelrogers@globalbusinessleadersmag.com>  
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 16:42 
To: sravenall@ravenallinstitute.com 
Subject: Ravenall institute has been shortlisted to be part of 20 Promising Companies Which 
Everyone Should Know in 2021 
 

Hello Suzanne,  

Congratulations from Global Business Leaders Magazine! 

I am Michael Rogers from the Business Development Department of Global Business Leaders 
Magazine(https://globalbusinessleadersmag.com/). We are a business and technology magazine 
based in Georgia, Atlanta, offering all reliable news and information from the industry straight to 
business leaders and professionals, like you. Global Business Leaders Magazine focuses on exalting 
the contribution of leaders who have been the emissary for their respective industries. Our 
magazine issue provides an ideal platform for the leaders to express themselves while sharing their 
inspiring entrepreneur journey. Our sole mission is to inspire all the new business entrepreneurs to 
begin their journey. Also, our uniquely stitched story has been constantly pushing new envelopes in 
the business magazine world. Unlike other platforms, it has allowed leaders to promote their ideas 
along with the company’s unique offerings. I am glad to share that your company has been 
shortlisted for “20 Promising Companies Which Everyone Should Know in 2021”. The magazine 
issue will be of Two-full page personalized feature of your company and achievement as a “20 
Promising Companies Which Everyone Should Know in 2021” along with the CEO/Founder picture. 

Best Regards, 
Michael Rogers 

Email: michaelrogers@globalbusinessleadersmag.com 

Direct:+1 678-500-9035   

Website: https://globalbusinessleadersmag.com/ 

Registered office: Global Business Leaders Mag, 1700 Northside  
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